CHAIRMAN Resource

From: Tom Rook <mail@changemail.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 6:29 PM
To: CHAIRMAN Resource ,
Subject: 100 new signers: Tom Rook, Kate price...

Another 100 people added their names to Uncommon Folk's petition "Nuclear Regulatory Commission:
Decommission the aging Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant" -- momentum is growing.

There are now 1500 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to
Uncommon Folk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/p/nuclear-regulatory-commission-decommission-the-aging-diablo-canyon-nuclear-
power-plant/responses/new?response=8272bfe372¢e

Dear Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Decommission Aging Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant
Sincerely,

1500. Tom Rook santa barbara, California

1499. Kate price guerneville, California

1498. tom rook santa barbara, California

1497. melanie morrison santa barbara, California
1496. Iken Lord santa barbara, California

1495. Ann wainwright santa barbara, California
1494. Anna Rook santa barbara, California

1493. Jerome Baumgartner santa barbara, California
1492. joan willicombe santa barbara, California
1491. Nathan Clay santa barbara, California

1490. Dennis Allen santa barbara, California
1489. Benjamin Del Rosar santa barbara, California
1488. Eric Iverson santa barbara, California

1487. Roy Cyborg santa barbara, California

1486. Steve Graham santa barbara, California
1485. Bruce Erickson santa barbara, California
1484. Laura Ragan santa barbara, California

1483. Julie Newendorp santa barbara, California
1482. Richard yates santa barbara, California -
1481. Patricia Ryan santa barbara, California
1480. Jan Ingram santa barbara, California

1479. Rachel Duchak San Luis Obispo, California
1478. Jill Denton Los Osos, California

1477. Bruce Laughbaum Thornville, Ohio

1476. Antoinette Ryan Sharon, Pennsylvania
1474. janice green Albany, Georgia

1473. Joanna Hanlon Oceano, California

1472. Alice Sather Newfolden, Minnesota
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Emiko Yamaguchi London, United Kingdom
Hirose Yutaka , Japan

Romy Berggren Kiruna, Sweden

Susan Massey Seattle, Washington

Chris Gloyeske Gurnee, Illinois

Florence Windfall Berkeley, California
Pierre Labossiere Oakland, California
Mona Zarina New York, New York
Judith Meives Chana, Illinois

sharyn watt fairfield, California

Peter SIPP Aasheville, North Carolina
John A Rueger III Atlanta, Georgia
Jennifer Crandell Burbank, California
andrew maus Paso Robles, California
Stephanie Dallaire Atascadero, California
shonntae cross Atascadero, California
sara colton ny, New York

Noelle Connor San Luis Obispo, California
Linda Cashion Clinton, Tennessee
Rebecca Russell Templeton, California
Sandra V. Mueller Livingston, Montana
Gunner Redd Eureka, California

Ashley Brown Inglewood, California
kelly mccutchen tacoma, Washington
Dyllon Rodillon Las Vegas, Nevada
Donna Giles Santa Barbara, California
Jane Reading Phoenix, Arizona
Christopher Pike Whitenville, Massachusetts
Christina Armin Chicago, Illinois

beverly deshler port orchard, Washington
Roy Keene Northbend, Ohio

Kourtney hESTER Gipe Orlando, Florida
Jesse Hunter San Rafael, California
Elizabeth Brousse Templeton, California
Barbara Peress Lantana, Florida

Michael sanbeg Shoreline, Washington
Hutchins Merri Shreveport, Louisiana
Denise McDevitt Belfair, Washington
Ana Oliva Kissimmee, Florida

Magenta Widner Glacier, Washington
Rylan Von Bargen Crescent City, California
Edward Miggins Morro Bay, California
Christina Kelley Easley, South Carolina
bridget rodasky kennewick, Washington
Maisie Reynolds Albuquerque, New Mexico
Kate Jamal Wilmington, Delaware
Lawnie Stratton Spring Hill, Florida
Dallas Blandford La Grange, Kentucky
cathy young Delta, Pennsylvania

Ash Decker Plantation, Florida

Mallory Bittner Independence, Missouri



1403. Peter Mccarthy Carol Stream, Illinois

1402. Regina D'Entremont Attleboro, Massachusetts
1401. Molly Boyes POINT REYES STATION, California
1400. Jennifer Light-Hall Elkridge, Maryland

1399. Mike Planinshek Warminster, Pennsylvania
1398. Laura Holleran San Clememte, California
1396. Dylan Gaffney High Point, North Carolina
1395. melody scamman Shapleigh, Maine

1394, Deborah Delby Arroyo Grande, California
1392. Rielee Bryan Bakersfield, California -

1391. Thomas Willing tawas city, Michigan

1390. Ryan Clark Peoria, Arizona

1389. Elizabeth VanVeen Millington, Maryland
1388. Hilary Downing Whitehouse Station, New Jersey
1387. Cindy Vanderwielen Templeton, California
1386. Davarin Pryor Hamtramck, Michigan

1385. Ezura Fanning Lebanon, New Hampshire
1384. Sage Eanet norwich, Vermont

1383. Mark Renshaw Battle Creek, Michigan

1382. Alanda McRae Battle Creek, Michigan

1381. Janet Bogardus Novato, California



